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DEPARTMENT

October 24, 2018

KENNETH A EISNER

EISNER LAW PC

1386 OLD FREEPORT ROAD, SUITE 2A
PITTSBURGH, PA 15238

Re: F-8419
DONUT CONNECTION COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
DONUT CONNECTION COOPERATIVE CORPORATION F/A

Dear: KENNETH A EISNER

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter
§80C and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860.

This means that there continués to be an effective registration statement on file and that the
franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota.

The franchisor is not required to escrow franchise fees, post a Franchise Syrety Bond or
defer receipt of franchise fees during this registration period.

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year
end, which is June 30, 2019. '

Sincerely,

JESSICA LOOMAN
Commissioner

By:

Geoffrey Spray
Commerce Analyst
Registration Division
(651) 539-1596
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Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)

From: Ken Eisner <keisner@eisnerlawfirm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)

Cc: Anna White ) ‘

Subject: RE: Regarding Donut Connection Cooperative Corporation (F-8419)

Attachments: copierl@inbox.com_20181023_170350.pdf; copierl @inbox.com_20181023_170414.pdf

Dear Mr. Pray,
Thank you for your prompt response. | am attaching the signed and notarized Application Certification page and Consent

to Service of Process for Donut Connection Cooperative Corporation. Please let me know if you need anything further.
Thank you again. '

Sincerely,
Ken

Ken Eisner

Eisner Law, P.C.

1386 Old Freeport Road, 2A
Pittsburgh, PA 15238
412-406-8077 {phone)
412-406-8076 (fax)

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) <geoffrey.spray@state. mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 9:23 AM

To: KEISNER@EISNERLAWFIRM.COM

Subject: Regarding Donut Connection Cooperative Corporation (F-8419)

Dear Kenneth Eisner,

The franchise renewal application for the above-referenced franchisor has been examined. Please correct or otherwise
address the following deficiencies: )

1. The Application Certification page must be signed and notarized. Please revise.

2. The Consent to Service of Process must be signed and notarized. Please revise.

In responding to the above deficiencies, submit only the marked pages (one set). Do not send the entire clean copy. If
additional changes have been requested from other states please include only the pages showing those corrections also.
Please email us the revised document(s). Please note: The Commissioner may withdraw an application in which no
activity has occurred for 120 days (Minnesota Statute § 80C.05, Subd. 4). If an Order of Withdrawal is issued, the

franchisor must reapply with a new application.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for gengral informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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Sincerely,

Geoff Spray

Commerce Analyst | — Securities

651-538-1596

mn.gov/commerce

Minnesota Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

COMMERCE
DEPARTMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information in
this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any
unautharized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this
communication.
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free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/donut-connection



